TOC0203834

Message

From: Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DMCNALTY]
Sent: 8/23/2012 7:08:14 PM

To: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]
Subject: Re: Another draft

Is your thinking that the procurement is done? Or that we still need to go through the process of an RFP or something?
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Ed Houghton

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 06:59 PM

To: Dave McNalty; Sara Almas; Marjory Leonard; Larry Irwin
Subject: Re: Another draft

Thanks Dave and thanks for our call earlier.

Cheers......... Ed
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Dave McNalty
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 06:57 PM

To: Sara Almas; Marjory Leonard; Ed Houghton; Larry Irwin
Subject: Re: Another draft

I would wait.....
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Sara Almas

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 06:49 PM

To: Dave McNalty; Marjory Leonard; Ed Houghton; Larry Irwin
Subject: Re: Another draft

Do you want me to still work on a couple "recommendation” scenarios?
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Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Dave McNalty

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 05:59 PM

To: Marjory Leonard; Ed Houghton; Larry Irwin; Sara Almas
Subject: RE: Another draft

FYI
Working on another draft. Same information but a different approach to the report. You should have it in the morning.

Dave
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From: Marjory Leonard

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Ed Houghton; Larry Irwin; Sara Almas; Dave McNalty
Subject: Another draft

Can we perhaps discuss this one shortly after lunch? | am just about written out!



